From: Wiegert, Andy

To: SOM MD Students All
Subject: FW: Facilities Operations Update - 3/16/20
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 12:15:02 PM

Medical Students,

Please be advised of the below update from Facilities Management.
tl;dr The Olin Gym and the Core 818 facilities are temporarily closing due to COVID-19
precaution.

Andy W.

Operations & Facilities
Management Department
Weekly Update

March 16, 2020

In this issue

¢ Olin Residence Hall Gym and Core @818 Recreation Center temporarily

closed due to COVID-19
e Pedestrian & Vehicular Safety & Education Program

Olin Residence Hall Gym and Core @818 Recreation Center
temporarily closed due to COVID-19
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Due to COVID-19 prevention
measures, Washington University
School of Medicine will be
temporarily closing the Olin
Residence Hall gym and the Core
Apartment Residences recreation
center in @818 starting today (March

16t) until at least April 41,

If you have any questions, please
contact the Education & Campus
Support Services Team at 314-747-
6338 or the Facilities Integrated
Service Center at 314-362-3100.

Thank you very much for your
cooperation during this difficult time.

Reminder - Pedestrian & Vehicular Safety & Education

Program

The Pedestrian & Vehicular Safety &
Education Program works to address
the pedestrian and vehicular safety
needs on the WUSM campus. The
program provides campus education
services that seek to improve
pedestrian and vehicular safety and
to encourage more walking by
creating an environment where
pedestrians can walk safely and
comfortably.

Watch this video to learn about ways

to stay safe while walking, biking and
driving. And then, fill out the
safety pledge to be safe on campus.


https://www.dropbox.com/s/xwa5r1zzyfunvh3/WASHU_WALKBIKEDRIVE_071618_2_1.mp4?dl=1
https://facilities.med.wustl.edu/security/pedestrian-vehicular-safety-education-program/safety-pledge/
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